Hardy Crunk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hardy

Suzanne Hidalgo

Saturday, March 24, 2018 9:58 AM

Hardy Crunk

Fwd: 2018 MADCP Conference - Save the Date

Jessica Carr and [ will be attending this state conference for drug court.
We need 2 rooms booked for us August 22-24 at the [P casino in Biloxi.

This expense is covered in the drug court budget and will be paid for from our grant money.

What do you need from me to book these rooms for us?

Suzanne R. Hidalgo
Drug Court Coordinator
20th Circuit Court District Drug Court

PO Box 1626

Canton, MS 39046

601-941-5874 Cell
601-855-5579 Fax
601-855-5679 Office

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tamela Hardy <thardy(@co.washington.ms.us>
Date: March 9, 2018 at 11:05:59 AM CST

To: Suzanne Hidalgo <suzanne.hidalgo@madison-co.com>
Subject: 2018 MADCP Conference - Save the Date
Reply-To: <thardy(@co.washington.ms.us>
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Mark your calendars NOW! You are invited to join us for the 14th Annual MADCP Drug
Court Training Conference on Wednesday, August 22, 2018 through Friday,
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August 24, 2018 at the IP Casino Resort Spa in Biloxi, MS. This will be another great
event and we hope to see you there!

Hotel reservations may be made by calling the IP Casino Resort Spa at 888-946-
2847. The group code for this year's hotel reservations: $180332 - MADCP Annual
Training Conference. Room rates are $69.99 plus applicable taxes.

Registration information will be available soon!

Sincerely,
Tamela Hardy
MADCP President

If you no longer want to receive emails from Tamela Hardy please click the link below.
Opt-Out
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